Skender Coma

From: Chris Mainguy <cmainguy@mainguy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:19 PM

To: Skender Coma

Cc: Eric Marmer; Enrique Gutierrez

Subject: RE: Bid No. 22-005 Submitted Pricing Clarification

Good afternoon Skender,

Thank you for catching that. You're correct, this was an error on our part. The correct total annual cost should be
$33,592.60. Please let us know if anything further is required.

Thank you very much!

Chris Mainguy
Mainguy Landscape Services

WWW.Mmainguy.com
(954) 606-0511

From: Skender Coma <scoma@highlandbeach.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:52 AM

To: mail@mainguy.com

Cc: Eric Marmer <emarmer@highlandbeach.us>
Subject: Bid No. 22-005 Submitted Pricing Clarification

Good Morning Chris,

Upon tabulation, an error was found on your submitted bid form. The total of all line items was $33,592.60 but the
TOTAL ANNUAL COST — ALL LOCATIONS line was $33,260. Can you please provide clarification as to which of these totals
is correct?

Thank you!

Skender Coma
Management Analyst

Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
(561) 637-2046 Office
(561) 265-3582 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us







